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NARRATIVE:

Cumberland County Sheriff's Office
Narrative Report
of
Detective Ashley Hall
Incident #: 23-033019
Agency Assist

On October 25, 2023 around 2000 hours I was made aware of an active shooter
situation in Lewiston, Maine and I was being requested to respond to Lewiston PD
for assistance. At this time, I was the on call Detective for the Cumberland
County Sheriff's Office. I was aware most of the members of the Cumberland
County Criminal Investigation Division was responding to assist.

I arrived around 2113 hours where I grabbed my issued rifle and met with other
Law Enforcement members outside of the Lewiston Police Department. By this time,
I was made aware there were two shooting locations; one at Just-In-Time
Recreation and the other Schemengees Bar. I was provided a still frame
photograph of a male who had been identified as Robert Card. I was also provided
a photograph of a white vehicle which was believed to be a Subaru.

I remained outside securing the perimeter of the Lewiston Police Department
until I was requested to respond to 65 Central Ave, Lewiston which is the
Lewiston Recreation Building. I was advised a busload of witnesses were being
shuttled to this location to be interviewed.

I arrived on scene and stcod as a perimeter unit with my long gun, until I was
relieved by various uniformed officers. I secured my rifle and entered the
building. The main doors opened into a large gymnasium. When I entered the
building I saw several people wrapped in blankets, crying and leaning on each
other for support. I was made aware the group was spilt into two sections, those
who were at Just-In-Time Recreation and those who were at Schemengees. I was
directed to an office on the right hand side of the building to conduct
interviews.

T was introduced to a female verbally identified as NG
and [ ¢ clconcd them into the room
and grabbed extra chairs and waters. I thanked for taking
time to speak to me. I asked —if I could record the interview and she
advised that was fine. I started my agency issued recorder. The following is a
synopsis, see recording for further. While speaking to —I noted her eyes
were watery and her hands were shaking.

are members on a bowling
league at Just-In-Time Bowling. They arrived at the location driving their black
around 1730. They entered the building, checked in and were
issued M for the nightly league. |G - oo ith
their friends who were also bowling on the same
lane.

— stated the night was normal and nothing seemed to be off. She stated a
male by the name of -joined the group on lane 16 as he needed a lane to
bowl. was not at the bowling alley, but she
called him after the incident and he responded to the scene for support.

advised of the building and is fairly close
to the front doors. She stated as she was prepping to bowl she heard a loud
bang. She stated she originally thought it was a transformer blowing. She heard

a second bang and that's when she turned.
She stated she then saw a white male with brown hair and a beard holding what

she described to be an AR long gun rifle. She stated-
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She remained under the ball return where she estimated a total of 8-10 shots

were fired.

She stated after it was quiet she stood up and looked towards the main door
She stated she knew it was

not good. She also saw T <) ccscribed both men

lying on the ground injured. She also saw a male who she

—advised she then ran down the lane that enters into the maintenance
area of the bowling alley. She stated she ran to that location with several
other people who were trying to flee the scene. noted there was fresh
blood droplets on the ground as she ran towards the back. She remembers not
knowing if she was safe continuing in that direction as she did not know where
the shooter went. stayed in the
maintenance area for a short time before exiting through the emergency exit
which exits into the rear of the parking lot.
ran behind the dumpster in the parking
lot. They remained there until Law Enforcement Officers arrived on scene and
told them to exit from their location.

advised she did not recognize the suspect. She also advised she was
unaware of any problems or issues occurring at the bowling alley and did not
know why it would happen there.
While speaking to I asked if she would be willing to draw out the
bowling alley.

Note: see drawing in the

files for further.
While speaking to provided some information. —
was familiar with
him as I - 0 confirmed he received a call

did not have any further information to

provide. aavised
I walked I back out to the gymnasium with

]
My recorded interview with _ lasted approximately 28

minutes.

I then met with a male verbally identified as

was walked into the same office space. The interview was recorded, but it
should be noted that during my interview my recorder's memory filled up and
stopped recording. The length of the recording was 25 minutes and I estimated I
spoke to_ for no more than 30 minutes. The following is a synopsis, see
recording for further.

advised
stated he was originally at the business || GG (- : <o
left the establishment and returned around 1830 to play in the league.

advised he arrived at the business alone driving his

B :cvised he entered the building, checked in and was given ]

_he stated he couldn't remember which lanes he was assigned. He reported
he put his stuff down near his lane and walked around, stopping at the bar
ello to
dvised at the time of the incident he was standing hear a round rack of
balls behind his lane. He stated he was turned facing the door when he saw a
male between the two vestibule doors. He described the entrance to the bowling
alley as being two sets of double doors. He stated he first saw the male in
between the two sets of doors and saw him carrying a long gun. - stated he
originally thought the rifle was an airsoft or bb gun. He remembers thinking how
the male was not wearing a mask.

He
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- stated as the male entered the business he turned towards the bar area
and fired on round. He then heard another round go off. -stated he turned
towards t i tion of lane 1 and started telling everyone to exit the
building. Wexited the emergency exit that lead to the rear of the
building. Once outside he ran towards the wood line on the opposite side of
Mollison Way. He stated he remained there until he saw a larger group gathered
with law enforcement officers.

-stated after realizing the gun was real he thought it was an AR .223 or
.556 round. | described the shooter as being a white male with a scruffy
beard and brown hair. He was wearing a brownish shirt and black cargo pants.
B 2 oisc0 he did not recognize the male.

I asked if he knew of any problems at the business that may help us
understand why this location was targeted and he did not know. hstated
there were no known problems. Note: while speaking to — I asked if he
could draw out the bowling alley and his route out of the building (see drawing
in files for further).

_had no further information to provide and he was walked back to the
gymnasium

After realizing my recorder memory was full, I deleted old recordings and
activated my recording.

I then met with a male verbally identified as _
_ advised he arrived at Just-In-Time Recreation in his —
I e advised he arrived alone around 1800 hours. He
was assigned — and was matched up with —
and four other people 3 males and 1 female.
advised he was standing at the ball rack when he saw his friend —
— walk by. He and _qengaged in a brief conversation when he heard a
pODP. _advised he did not think much of the first pop, but once he heard
the second pop he turned. He then saw a while male with dark hair, dark clothing
and a dark beard holding an AR rifle. _saw what he described as a green
laser coming from the AR.
stated he moved towards the front counter where he ducked down. He
stated he did not stay there long and when he stood up he saw the shooter trying
to clear a malfunction on his weapon. | advised he is familiar with
rifles and he described the male racking the rifle as if he was trying to clear
a round out of the chamber. He stated as the suspect was trying to get his
weapon back into working order, he saw two males running from the area of
towards the suspect. As the two males got closer to the suspect, the
suspects' weapon was back operational and he turned quickly shooting the two
males at a close range. estimated he heard a total of 5~6 rounds.
stated he then ran towards lane 1, exiting the emergency door to the
rear of the parking lot. Once outside he and several others ran towards the
storage facility where there is a chain link fence. The group made their way
around the fence and were escorted into Marcos Restaurant by staff. He remained
in the restaurant until the group exited and joined others in the parking lot.
advised he did not know who the suspect was and had no reason why this
establishment would have been targets. ﬁalso completed a drawing of the
bowling alley, see drawing for further.
I asked if there was any other information I needed to be aware of and
he stated when eh was running towards the storage unit he saw an early 2000's
model black pick up truck in the storage lot. He described the truck as facing
towards the bowling alley. _advised as he moved closer to the fence he
saw the truck slowly back up and then slowly pull out of the storage unit.
Nickolas advised the truck could not have accessed the bowling alley parking lot
from its location, but thought it was strange with how slow the truck was
moving.
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_had no other information to provide. My interview with_ lasted
around 29 minutes. I escorted |JJJJJI back to the gymnasium where I was advised
all witnesses had been interviewed.

I was requested to provide a list of the subjects I interviewed and provide it
to Lt. Paul Thorpe CCSO.

I responded back to the Lewiston Police Department and was later cleared from my
duties around 0130 hours.

On October 26, 2023, I assisted LT. Thorpe and Sergeant Ferriter with completing
an excel spreadsheet containing all the names, dob, addresses, location of
incident and who interviewed them

The following is a list of the witnessed I interviewed the their contact
information:

iwmain.x3a
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SUPPLEMENTAL NARRATIVE:
Name: Schaeffer B
Date: 10:47:55 10/26/23

Cumberland County Sheriff's Office
Supplemental Report of
Detective Benjamin Schaeffer

Incident: 23-03319

On October 25, 2023, around 2000 hours, I was notified by Detective Sgt. Pat
Ferriter of a mass shooting in Lewiston and that the Lewiston Police Department
was requesting assistance for manpower and for investigatory tasks surrounding
interviewing and debriefing witnesses.

I went directly to the Lewiston Police Department for a briefing, and then was
assigned to go to the Recreational Center at 65 Central St., where witnesses
were waiting to be interviewed. I interviewed four people and recorded the
interviews. The following is a synopsis.

I first interviewed a man named
He had been playing cornhole at Schemenegees Bar
there at least once a week in a cornhole league.
had been playing
with him. He said he got to Schemenegees around 1830 hours. He

had just started to play and around 1930 hours he heard a bang. He said that
everyone was silent after that first bang, and said "you could hear a pin drop."
He saw the NG, < -ood up.
Following that first shot, however, he then heard more and people started
dropping and screaming. —immediately started to run out of the building,
heading toward the exit through the arcade room. He saw the shooter and
described him as being a male with a beard, brown hair and a "heavy weapon."

_said that as soon as he exited, his first thought was_he
turned around and saw | }}} N - s2id that he then ran to a

small grassy, wooded area near the side of the building, where he had a vantage
point of the parking lot. He said he noticed a in the parking lot
"parked weird" but did not know if it was the shooter's or not. He instructed

and continue running away. He said he felt
the need to see the shooter leave. He said he figured he was in a safe place
that the shooter could not see him

and Grill. He played regularl

— described seeing the shooter exit the building the same way he had; from

the arcade room At the exit steps there was a deaf man with whom he had played
cornhole before in the i:ast.

said he did not see the shooter get into a car. He did
not see a Subaru like he knew other people had been talking about. He thought
the shooter must have left only on foot. Once the shooter left, —went
back into the building. He said that was a terrible mistake because of the gore
and wounded people he saw. He said he did not know why he went back in. His mind
was focused on his cell phone and belongings inside. He said he felt selfish, in
retrospect.

_described that after seeing photos of the shooter that had been
circulating amongst the witnesses, he said he recognized him from being a fellow
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cornhole player in the league he had played in last year at Schemengees. He said
that they had played together every week last year. He described him as being
shy, and "in his own little world," but not in a bad or awkward way. He said
they would have a beer now and then after their games but would only make small
talk about the game they played. He said he did not get any "bad vibes" from
him said he believed he had —but did not know any
further details.

After speaking to I 1 intexvieved

was plaving cornhole at Schemengees. He
heard one shot that he recognized to be a gun shot. Shortly after, he heard more
shots and then screaming, From where he was positioned near the cornhole tables,
there was a small half-wall that he dove over to try to get cover. Someone, he
said, turned the lights off. He said there was a man next to him that got shot.

He said the || ic s:id he e flashes in the dark
of the room and just laid down, hiding. He said was in the other

portion of the establishment. He never got a good look at the shooter and did
not know anything about the weapon he was carrying. He said he believed,
however, that he must have shot two, 30-round clips.

I then interviewed
. She had been watching [l play cornhole at Schemengees. She
had been at a table near the bar and heard 2~3 loud bangs. She said, "I'1ll never
forget it." She described ducking under the table and taking a chair and
covering her head with it. From there, she saw that

She heard someone say
“shut off the lights." Beside her, She saw he

She described the sounds as being like a firing range.
She said the shooter was wearing a brown jacket or hoodie and had brown "messed
up” hair and beard with a long rifle. She did not recognize him and did not know
who he was, She was unable to estimate the passage of time.

rast1y, 1 intervieved |G
i I ik the others, had been playing cornhole at Schemengees.

He said he heard one bang and at first, he thought it was a loud firecracker, He
wondered if someone was playing some kind of joke. Then immediately after, he
heard two more sets of two~to-three shots in rapid succession, He said everyone
arocund him got down for cover, He described how his first instinct was to run in
the opposite direction of the way people were fleeing to try to draw fire from
the shooter so that others would not be targeted. He described running toward
the pool tables and making eye contact with the shooter, who had his rifled
aimed at him [JJJllls2icd he knew he was going to be shot. The shooter pulled
the trigger, but was out of ammunition and had to reload. He believed he saw the
shooter grab another magazine from his sweatshirt pocket. | vsed this
reload time to duck for cover behind one of the pool tables, He described the
weapon the shooter was using as being an older AR~style rifle, similar to the
ones used by the US military during Operation Desert Storm

-said he exited the building and saw the shooter get into a white,
4-door sedan with a hatchback. It had been parked right up to the entrance of
the building. He said he did not know the make or model of it., As the shooter
drove off, he saw two more white sedans pull up toward the exit of the parking
lot., At first, he though they were police, but realized they were not. He said
the lead car pulled up slightly and the second car backed up to let the
shooter's vehicle out. All three vehicles then sped off guickly together. He
heard them slow down {could not see where they were heading), then speed back up
again toward Lisbon St. He saw that at the corner of the intersection where the

lwmain.x3a
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as having He said she would have
likely seen the direction of travel of the shooter's vehicle and the others that
were also possibly involved.

_ described the shooter as having a beard and mustache and what he
thought was curly or wavy halr. He said that he operated smoothly, walked in a
circle while shooting pecple, and essentially used what he recognized to be
military tactics. He estimated that the shooting lasted for about 45 seconds to

a minute.

said he recognized, after-the-fact, the shooter to have been a regular
cornhole player at Schmenegees. He said he believed

Sometimes, the shooter would play cornhole with his

He described the shooter as being very quiet; he would
just watch and observe everyone else. He said he did not even know if he ever
saw the shooter drink. He pointed out how he would usually be the
only one with beers on the table if he ever was at the same cornhole table as
the shooter. He said that when he had seen him playing cornhole, he had been
clean-cut to military regulations. He said he had learned from the shooter that
he was in the military, after sharing with him that he himself had served in the
Navy. The shooter never elaborated on the military, nor did he make any other
comments.

I had no further involvement in the case that night.

Detective Benjamin Schaeffer

lwmain.x3a
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SUPPLEMENTAL NARRATIVE:
Name: Therriault Nath
Date: 11:51:56 10/26/23

Cumberland County Sheriff's Office
Supplemental Report
Of Detective Nate Therriault

Incident #: 23-033019

Suspect/DOB: Robert Card —

On 10.25.23 at approximately 2010 hours I responded to Lewiston Police
Department to assist with a mass shooting incident. Upon arrival I was briefed
on the following information. Law enforcement were actively investigating two
crime scenes where the shootings occurred. Multiple casualties and injuries
were reported. The person of interest had been identified as Robert Card
i Card' s whereabouts were unknown.

I was instructed to respond te 65 Central St Lewiston in order to assist with
interviewing multiple witnesses from both shooting locations. Upon arrival
Detective Sgt. Ferriter (CCSO) confirmed there were approximately 70-80
witnesses who needed to be interviewed and debriefed.

I interviewed the following subjects. The interviews were audio recorded and
have been added the case files within this report. This report summarizes the
information obtained during each interview. Please refer to the audio recordings
for full disclosure.

— arrived alone at the Just-In-Time bowling alley at approximatel
1700 hours. | Ko wes driving nic N

He arrived at the bowling alley at approximately 1557 hours to meet with
friends for their bowling league. While they were bowling he heard a loud noise
which directed his attention to the area near the front entrance. He described
the noise as sounding as though someone had dropped something. Everyone near
him turned and looked in the direction of the noise. He observed a guy with a
gun "jammed up into his shoulder”. The man started shooting at his "targets."
The shooter was wearing all dark clothing. The gun was black. T -ou1d not
tell whether the shooter was black or white at that time but knew he had dark
hair. He further described the shooter holding the gun with two hands.
heard at least two gunshots. _were approximately 25 yards away
from the shooter as he began shooting. | did not observe anyone being shot
by the shooter. He estimated 35 people inside the bowling alley at the time of
the incident. BAs soon as he realized the suspect was shooting inside the alley,
he ran for an exit and remained outside until law enforcement arrived. i

had a cell phone on him
when they reunited. confirmed he was able to contact family and advise
them of his location and status. I asked —what he had heard since the
shooting occurred. -had heard 22 people were dead and there had been four
shooting locations.

_ arrived at the Just-In-Time bowling alley alone at approximately 1800

Iwmain.x3a
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hours. He was drlv;mg— He met his friends for

their bowling league. heard what he
described as the "first pop"” and he stood up. People began running away from the
location where he heard the noise. He estimated 50-60 people inside the bowling
alley at the time of the incident. He ducked down and hid behind chairs in
i recalls making sure he was behind metal chairs. He then
heard approximately 6-8 more qunshots, He estimated being approximately 60 feet
from the shooter as the incident unfolded. He described the shooter as a white
male with black hair. The shooter was holding a black AR-15 style rifle with a
scope on it. He described the scope having something green on the front of it.
He did not observe where the shooter came into the bowling alley from  He

estimated the incident lastin roximately 3-5 minutes. After the shooter

bagan walking toward the front entrance of the building. He observed

3

Interview #3

arrlved at the Just-In-Time bowling alley alone at approximately 1800
hours He arrived in

They
began bowling around 1830 hours and the incident occurred at approximately 1900
hours. He heard the first "round" and headed for the direction of the noise.

He described typically carrying his firearm but was not on this particular date
and time. He took approximately four steps away from their table and heard 4-5
more “"rounds." He saw people kneeling down and some were running. He did not

After a short period time he
described himself as a retired

heard people velling for help inside.
He entered the building and began assessing the wounded. He

described HNNEGGE Sorone vas [N

ibed

BAs he passed through lanes 12-13 he saw [N
I -:i: the kitchen area and lock the front door. He described
observing

I N - belicved she was stable.

toward the front door where he observed
He further described

He moved

described
was another

It appeared the victim [

also took This particular victim —

Law enforcement began to arrive and |JJJJJlvas begging them for first aid
supplies in order to help more victims. Law enforcement searched and cleared

the building for the shooter. As rescue personnel arrived

male enter the bowling alley with an 2R-15. |cstimated there was 45
seconds between the first "round” and the other "rounds™ to follow.
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— He arrived at the bowling alley alone NN

I - - N - - thc alley when the shooting
occurred. There was one group || i~ the far right lanes and another in
the far left lanes. At approximately 1300 hours, he heard a "loud bang." He
then recalled he was on his cell phone talking when the
first gunshot occurred. He checked his cell phone and confirmed that the time
was 1851 hours. He had never heard a noise like that inside a bowling alley.
He has been in bowling alleys for most of his life and knew right away something
wasn' t right. He went toward the noise and looked around the corner. He
observed the "gunman fumbling with an AR-15." It appeared the gun was jammed
and the shooter "kept racking the gun." He immediately
and exited the building. He remained at the door and expected to see the
shooter again. He called to a friend, —who had been in the area of
B W -svered and said he was ok. MMM vent back inside where
he observed approximately 10-12 bodies on the floor. He was able to identify
te described [N
_estimated approximately seven gunshots and the incident lasting
approximately 3-4 minutes. He was unable to confirm what race the shooter was
but was quite confident it was a male from the "body type." He recalled the
shooter wearing black from the neck down. He described the black AR-15 as long

with an "M-lock for end and sling." He also advised the shooter dropped a
magazine when attempting to fix the gun malfunction.

On 10.26.23 Detective Sgt. Ferriter requested I respond to || EGccNG

Lewiston Police Department CID learned |l vas present at Schemengees at the
time of the shooting. Detective Schaffer was also present for the interview.

The interview was audio recorded and has been added to the case files within
this report. The following is a summary of the information provided by

B 2::ived at Schemengees just prior to 1900 hours. She alone and parked

She recalls parking behind [ IIEGIGIGINGEGEG -t

could not recall what the make and model was. She met her

for dinner and drinks. They
were seated near the pool tables in close proximity to the front door entrance.
Shortly after arriving, at approximately 1905 hours, a male entered the front
door and began shooting a gun into the ceiling of the establishment. —
described the shooter firing the gun three times into the ceiling before
reloading and beginning to fire in the direction

described the shooter possibly wearing a black hat with blond hair down
to his chin. She described the gun as one similar to a shotgun and not what she
had seen the shooter holding in the media releases. She was adamant it was not
the same gun seen in the media releases. She described the shooter shooting and
then manipulating the gun to shoot again and again. She demonstrated the act
very similarly to the way one would fire a pump action shotgun. The shooter did
not say anything and he was "straight to the point." He entered and began

shooting. got to the ground as soon as the shooting started.
crawling toward a side exit.

She began
She recalls entering a dark room and seeing

- o
I shc described a heavy GGG

Iwmain.x3a
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_. She recalled the male was smiling and found this to be very
strange considering the situation. She located —and drove away fearing
the shooter was following them outside. She did not know where *
once they made it outside. She noticed the —she originally parked
behind was no longer there. She remembered this because she was able to drive
straight ahead when she fled the area. She called 911 at 1908 according to her

cell phone and reported the incident. She did not know or recognize the
shooter.
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SUPPLEMENTAL NARRATIVE:
Name: CookK
Date: 11:01:18 10/26/23

Cumberland County Sheriff's Office
Detective Keith E Cook, #107

Case #23-033019

AGENCY ASSIST

Supplemental Report

October 25, 2023

On above date I responded to the Lewiston Police Department at the request of
Sgt. Ferriter. 1 was advised that I was to report there to stage and would be
given orders once our Criminal Investigation Team arrives on scene as a group. A
short time later I was directed to report to 65 Central Avenue in Lewiston and
once there I would be one of a team of investigators assigned to interview the
incoming witnesses and victims of the incident.

I was placed in a quite section in the building and was assigned a total of five
(5) people to interview. All of my interviews were recorded on my digital pocket
recorder and those interviews were later added to the "files" section of this
Spillman case record.

I began my interviews starting with — _advised

that she arrived at Schemengees Bar and Grill at approximately 6:/6:15 and was
She stated they sat and ate some
food and had a drink and had been there about an hour when the shooting started.
She said she was sitting at the back of the bar at a table when she heard one
(1) shot, looked up and over towards the bar but did not see anything or anyone
alarming but heard a second shot so she got up and ran out the back door and
into the parking lot. She said other people followed her running out of the
bar. Once outside she stated she called 911 and then waited in the parking lot.
—said a moment later came out so she started
running into the back field behind the bar while stayed behind in the
parking lot hiding behind some cars. Once in the field stated she was
with others and noted

appeared in the field with her carrying her purse and told her that
the shooter had left the scene. _stated she never did see the shooter
and only heard the shots and saw the injured. She was not able to provide and
description of the shooter nor any vehicles he may have been driving. I

obtained a written statement from which was turned over to Lt. Thorpe.

I then interviewed— -tated that he arrived at Schemengees at
around 5:20/5:30 and was by himself. He was there to play Corn Hole and does so
every Wednesday night at 6:30 pm said he was on Court 6 with

- when he heard a loud bang followed by another and then a large amount of
what he later determined to be gunfire. He said the gunshots were too many to
count. At that time he said he and many others around him dove to the ground
behind a ft wall while the gunshots continued and sounded like they were getting
closer. When the gunfire stopped -looked up over the wall he was hding
behind but his view of the shooter was partially blocked and he could only see a
portion of the shooters face. He said he appeared to have brown hair.

said he thinks the shooting stopped because the shooter was reloading and he
heard what he thought was a magazine being removed and reinserted into the
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firearm so he left his location and ran towards the restrooms where he did.
While there he stated the lights went out and he was in darkness but could still
hear some shots being fired. A short time later he heard someone holler that
the shooter had left so he began to make his way out and while leaving he
encountered on the ground
stated
to comfort him and
short time later a police officer arrived and advised

aid a

was not

able to provide much/if any description of the shooter and was not aware of any
vehicle the shooter was driving or how he left the scene.
also completed a written statement that was provided to Lt.

Thorpe.

Next I interviewed— —arrived there to meet to

eat and play some corn hole togther. |said he heard a gunshot and did' t
initially know what it was but then saw the shooter fire another round before he
then hid behind a halfway in the middle of the corn hole area. He said he laid
there and "played dead"” out of fear but peaked up and saw the shooter fire a few
rounds towards where the arcade was located and during that time he saw the
shooter either drop the magazine out of the rifle or he might have put the
magazine into a pocket. He said he saw the shooter load another magazine and at
that point and thought he might have been looking for him
Just after I ::c lights to the building went out and the place was
in total darkness so to where he last saw [JJJJJJarc once he met

B -y out of the building., I described described the shooter as about
6 foobt tall, skinny with scruffy facial hair., He thought the shooter was
wearing a black hat, sweat shirt and black pants. [Jlvelieves the shooter
was carrying an AR15 style rifle and used at least one (1) magazine and possibly
shot a few more rounds from a second magazine, was glven a statement form
to complete which he later turned over to Lt. Thorpe.

I then interviewed— - stated he heard the
first shot and did not know what it was until after a second shot was fired and
people started running and ducking so he ran to a storage unit nearby to hide.
He then realized he did not know where [N :: he vwas not with
him so he peaked out and saw hiding behind a half wall in the corn hole
area. —said that he called 811 and while in the storage room he noted an
electrical panel on the wall so he pulled the circuit breaker to cut the lights
i q s Co : . the

escorted them out of the building. said he never saw the shooter but
heard around 30 shots being fired inside the building. [ 21so completed a
written statement which was handed over to Lt. Thorpe once completed.

Lastly, I interview — _stated he was outside at the time of

the incident smoking and on his cell phone when he heard someone walking up the
stairs headed into the building. He looked up and saw a white male wearing a
dark hooded sweat shirt with the hood up, black pants and a possible weapon in
his right hand as he was entering the building. B ::ic he started up the
ramp following the shooter who was now inside when he heard the shooting start
so he stopped from entering the building himself. said he saw numerous
people running out the rear door of the building so he ran to the far side of
the parking lot, hid behind a dumpster and called 911. il said after several
minutes he no longer heard gunfire and the screams from inside the building
stopped/it got quiet so he peaked out from behind the dumpster and sav IINEGE
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—by the steps to the building so he ran over to assist and

-said he observed what appeared to be

-also completed a written statement which was ultimately turned
over to Lt. Thorpe.

All of the above interview were recorded and provided as part of this case
record. All written statements are included as well.

Once I complete the above interviews, I ended my involvement with the case for
the night. End Of Report.

Detective Keith E Cook, #107

Iwmain.x3a 10/26/23



Court Report for Incident 23-033019 Page 18 of 26

SUPPLEMENTAL NARRATIVE:
Name: Thorpe P
Date: 13:22:09 10/26/23

CUMBERLAND COUNTY SHERIFEF'S OFFICE
SUPPLEMENTAL NARRATIVE REPORT
OF
LIEUTENANT PAUL H. THORPE

INCIDENT: 23-033019
Active Shooter Lewiston, Me Agency Assist

On 10/25/23 at 2000 hrs. I received a text message from Detective Sergeant
Patrick Ferriter informing me that the State Police and Lewiston Police
Department have requested our assistance with and active shooter event in their
city. I responded to Lewiston Police Department along with my entire Criminal
Investigation Division

I arrived on scene and met with Sgt. Ferriter and Captain Brian Ackerman. I
received a briefing by Sgt. Ferriter and Captain Ackerman. Cpt. Ackerman
assigned me to take my unit to the Lewiston Armory to meet with witnesses of the
event.

When we arrived at the Armory Lewiston Police units, who were setting up
security of the area met us.

A short time later, a bus arrived with Survivors/ Witnesses of the incident. The
people were escorted into the armory and separated by Incident locations.

I assisted in coordinating the interviews. I made a list of all those present
and who conducted interviews of whom Cumberland County CID units assisted by
FBI, ATF and Lewiston P.D. investigators interviewed 76 individuals.

Upon completion of the interviews individuals were bused to Auburn Middle school
as a make shift reunification site.

We were released at approximately 0130 hours.

This investigation continues.

Lt. Paul Thorpe
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SUPPLEMENTAL NARRATIVE:
Name: EmeryK
Date: 14:41:12 10/26/23

Cumberland County Sheriff's Office
Supplemental Report
Of
Kimberly L Emery
Incident #: 23-033019

On 10-25-2023 at approximately 2010 hours I was briefed by Detective Sgt.
Patrick Ferriter of an Active Shooter in the city of Lewiston. I was advised
there were two shooting locations, Schemengees Bar and Grill and Just~ In -Time
~Recreation. I was advised to get the Crime Scene van and respond to staging at
Lewiston Police Department.

I arrived at the staging location at Lewiston Police Department and was
immediately requested to respond to 65 Central Ave in Lewiston, The Lewiston
Recreational Center / Armory. I arrived at that locations and was advised people
who witnessed the events at Just-In~-Time~Recreation and Schemengees Bar and
Grill were inside and needed to be interviewed.

A Lewiston Police representative assigned me to a room across the hall from the
basketball courts where the witnesses were located., I was asked to pick a table
of witnesses and begin interviews. All interviews were recorded and placed in
the files section of the call.

I met with who was visibly upset, crying and shaking. -
stated she was at
Just-In~-Time—Recreation and was bowling with

.stated they arrived at the
Bowling Alley around 1730 hours. stated they were bowling in the lanes to

the right of the front door.

stated they were bowling their last game {3rd Game) . -stated she did
not recall who was up. JJEElstated she heard a "loud pop" and everyone looked
up. stated she saw a male with gun with a green light on the end,
stated she thought it was fake but he kept shooting.
ran at him to try to take him down
that table as
leave and

stated she hid under
stated she saw the male

laying 6n his back and next to him
B s:2ted they went out the back. B t:ccd she saw
bowling next to them
Bl -2t<d she does not recall what the male looked like but felt like she
remembered he was wearing something black. -described the firearm the male
was carrying as "long" and she felt like it had a strap on it. JJlstated it
had a green light at the end. stated she heard more than 10 shots from the
male. tated she could see "smoke" coming out of the gun.

stated the male fired his first shot from right inside the door.

stated the male
then started shooting more people further down on the right side of the
puilding. JJstated she was not how far down he went because she was under
the table but she did see him walk past and leave. -stated the male did not
say anything as he was shootinag.
provided me with in case we could not
reach her T :-ated at the time of the
shoot she was not aware of anyone near her taking photos, video or using social

media.
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I then interview stated she is the owner of
Just-In—Time—-Recreation. stated she was in the kitchen when she heard a
“pop”. tated she opened the kitchen door and saw a guy with a "rifle”

1ike an "AR | ::ated the male looked through it and started shooting.

N ::zted she
turned back around and began peeking through the kitchen doors. | stated
the male looked at her, and walked out the doors.

I s:::cd the male entered through the front door and
stop him [JJJBNIIM stated the male went right down towards about 20
yards and came back toward the—q— stated the male's firearm

may have gotten jammed because he dropped a “clip".

stated the male did not say anything and described him as being "calm,
calm as can be".-stated he started shooting as soon as he came in.
I :::ccc I i~ 2nc he shot them
B st:tcd the male was a white male in his 40's, medium build with a
scruffy beard that had some gray. The male was wearing a brown sweatshirt and
black pants. _%the firearm was "military grade”. || stated
he had extra “clip". stated she thinks he had a backpack with extra
stuff but she was not certain.
stated after the male left the establishment she told someone to call

911 as she went to the front door and locked it. MM stated she went around
the building to try to see if she could help anyone but "they were all dead”.

stated she did not recognize the male shooting from any pervious
encounters,

I then spoke with NN B - :-:cd he arrived at

Justin-In-Time-Recreation at around 1745 hours. |JElstated he was bowling with
. stated they were bowling in

lanes entrance closer to the front desk.
and was facing the pins when he
heard a loud sound like a balloon popping. stated he turned around and

everyone was looking at each other. Htated goon after he heard a second
sound. ]I stated he looked to his left and saw a male with his back to him
and what looked like the butt end of a rifle.

- stated it clicked what the sounds were
BN e oxit that was located further down on the lanes. tated he

could not tell me what the male was wearing or what he looked like but he is
certain he saw the butt end of a rifle.

twmain.x3a
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I sc:tcd he is not certain how many shots her heard beside the two. ||
stated when he saw the butt end of the rifle it looked like the rifle was
pointed down as if the male shooting was trying to "clear" it. -stated the
shots were not as quick as he would have expected for an Assault Rifle.

stated he does not know if the shooter's weapon malfunctioned since when he saw
the male from behind the firearm was pointed down.

stated they exited the building and people were scattering all different

ways. - stated

I :scated he did not see anything suspicious once outside the building or

anything that stuck out.
*was not able to provide me with any contact information as his phone was
still at the Bowling Alley.

I then spoke with |
I < - -
the doorway. NN stated she heard a noise that sounded like a balloon
popping and she ignored it. - stated she heard it out of her left ear off
to the side. *stated she heard another one and stood up.

she stated she saw a male with a firearm
that had a blue light on the end of it. | IIIIINNGEE:!"c vas unsure if it was
a flashlight or a laser. described the firearm as an automatic rifle
"aR-15 style". JINIIMMMMM scated the shots were not fired back to back. | NNEG_NG
stated the male was about 30 feet from them and she heard clearly three shots.
B s ::cd the shots were about 30 seconds apart.

B :ted the male was facing with his gun facing toward where NN
[N R —
—stated she ran towards a fire escape exit.

T st:ted they got to a Medical Office and saw and
the window however he would not open the door. stated the

B s-ated they went to Subway and used one of the
call _to let her know they were ok.
told her they were not going to stay inside a building and be locked down so
they left.
I s:atcd they went outside and waited until they saw fire trucks, Police
and a crowd of people they recognized before walking over to them
stated she did not see anything suspicious while outside the buildings when
trying to get help.

provided me contact information to call if we could not get a hold of
her and her social media accounts.

T then spoke with ————— BN oo she arrived at

Just-in-Time-Recreation at around 1815 hours. |G
I < c:tcd she heard a loud noise like someone had dropped a

ball. _ stated people began running towards her and the exit. -
stated she went to the exit and left the building. stated she did not

see the person shooting. .
istated she left the building and went to the right were she located a

chain linked fence but she could not get up it so she followed down towards the
main road. _ stated she could hear siren and began backing up towards
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the trees to hide and fell into a ditch. |l stated she could not see
anything else from the ditch and could not get out of it.

stated she had who had arrived on scene and
knew a Police Officer that was on scene. — stated they were able to
receive her location and the Police Officer went to where she was and assisted
her in getting out of the ditch.

provided me with contact information for who we could call if we
needed to talk with her and could not get in touch as well as her social media
accounts.

I then interviewed | HNNGNGNGNGEGEG stated he arrived at
Just-In-Time-Recreation at 1810 hours.

I s tated he was paying attention to monitors and the game. Jjjjstated he
was standing next to the ball return when he heard what sounded like a ball
being thrown to early and hitting the pin guard or the reset machines.

stated about 2 or 3 seconds later he heard another shot and people screaming
"that's a gun”. |JJJJif stated he ran for the nearest exit and recalls hearing
approximately 3 shots. -stated he never saw the male shooting.

Il stated he ran out the Fire Exit. -stated he ran towards a fence out
back and slid under the fence. -stated he came upon a chain linked fence and
found an opening. stated he met a group of people and they made their way
to Marco's. stated he told about what had happened and waited
there until Police arrived. tated while he was outside running he did not
observe anything suspicious.

I spoke with . I stated he arrived at
Just—-In-Time-Recreation at around 1810 hours. stated he was bowling in
stated he
was on the lanes during the fourth string and as he threw a ball he heard a
crack and thought something broke.

stated when he looked over he saw the male with the firearm -stated
the male was white and had a beard with dark green clothes. - stated he told
B sc-cco N ovard the fire exit. [ stated he
heard 4 to 5 shots as he was exiting the building.

stated he ran and hid in the woods between the Bowling Alley and Marcos.
-stated while he was hiding in the woods there was "something that was
really weird”. JEElMl stated a White Subaru Hatchback came from behind the
Bowling Alley where everyone parks and drove out towards Main Street.
stated the speed of the vehicle was really weird and felt if you were getting
shot at you would drive faster to leave.
B :t2tcd he remained in the woods until Police arrived.
M rovided a sketch of the inside of the bowling Alley and where he saw the
car coming from behind the building and its route as it exited (see files).

I concluded mg; interviews and met with Det. Sgt. Ferriter and Lt. Paul Thorpe
and turned in a list of the witnesses mentioned above and their contact
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information.

T then stood by and was relieved shortly after. I had no other involvement in

this case.
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SUPPLEMENTAL NARRATIVE:
Name: Ferriter P
Date: 14:11:15 10/26/23

CUMBERLAND COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
SUPPLEMENTAL NARRATIVE REPORT
Detective Sergeant Patrick Ferriter
INCIDENT: 23-033019

On 25 October 2023 at approximately 1940 hrs I began receiving numerous text messages about
an active shooter in Lewiston. I was off duty and with a group of other law enforcement who
also were getting similar information. I contacted a detective colleague at Lewiston PD and
he informed me that they needed all hands on deck. I notified Captain Brian Ackerman of what
I had learned and confirmed and that we had been requested to rally at Lewiston Police
Department.

I responded directly [ o Lewiston Police

Department. From the time I got the first call to the time I arrived at the police department

I had heard of a multiple casualty, multiple scene active shooter. I am familiar with the
two scenes: Schemengees Bar and Just-in-Time Bowling and knew they were on opposite sides of
the city of Lewiston. I was concerned that the incident may involve more than one shooter. I
learned of possibly 20 plus fatalities and that an active situation was evolving at the Wal
Mart Distribution center.

On arrival I went directly to a classroom on the second floor. There were several individuals
in the room and I stood by waiting for an assignment. At some point, Captain Ackerman
arrived. There was a briefing and CCSO CID was tasked with coordinating the
interview/catalogue of several victims who were medically cleared and going to be staged at
the Armory. I took our CID and responded to the Armory at 65 Central Ave, Lewiston.

On my arrival there, I recognized that there was a significant lack of site security. I

deployed the units from our CID and 3 uniformed personnel from various agencies to establish
a hard perimeter around the area before the bus arrived carrying the victims. I requested

more uniformed personnel so that my detectives could be released to begin debriefing the

victims. As soon as site security was established, the CID were released from their positions
on the perimeter and we met inside the armory.

I was told there were approximately 70 people who needed to be identified, debriefed and
reunified. We got people situated and as comfortable as possible. They were divided up by
which crime scene location they had come from I met with my CID staff and other detectives
from LPD and eventually ATF, FBI, HSI and other local agencies. Before beginning the process
of assigning to investigators I briefed the investigators on my expectations, that in
addition to the basic and expected line of questioning they seek information regarding the
following:

-Description of firearms or potential co-conspirators

-Which site the victim was at

- Whether their victim/witness was recording/on social media/ or video communicating
during the incident.

- If their victim/witness knew of any other victims/witnesses who fled prior to first
responders arriving.

- All basic contact information and 2 other alternate contacts in the event we could not
reach the particular victim/witness.

I asked all investigators to check in with myself or Lt. Thorpe at the head table to obtain
their next interviewee as opposed to self-assigning. Additionally I asked each subject to
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check in at the head table to confirm they had been interviewed and by whom before they left
the building.

I asked all investigators to turn over their biographical notes so I could check those
against a master list of all person in the holding area; both to ensure victim accountability
and to be sure each victim had been interviewed.

The group of investigators grew from 5-6 to 20-25 as the night progressed. I made sure all
investigators got the same information and were recording their interviews.

Once the the victims had been checked out, they were boarded onto a city bus and taken to the
reunification site. Some of them asked to walk to nearby homes and others had been in
contact with family and had rides nearby

Once the Armory appeared to be free of victims, I requested two uniformed LPD Officers along
with Armory staff to ensure there was no one left in the building by clearing each room. Once
this was complete, we secured and returned to the CP. We were debriefed there and directed

to get home and get rest in the event of this becoming a pro-longed incident.

On Thursday 10/26 the entire CID met and briefed. I compiled a complete list of the subjects
who were interviewed on the previous night.

At around noon time I received a call from Detective Wade, LPD asking if I could assign
someone to go meet with | NN o0 vwas identified as a victim who had
fled before first responders arrived. Detective Wade informed me that she had been in phone
contact with and she was willing and able to meet with detectives at her home. I
assigned Detectives Schaeffer and Therriault.
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Involvements

Date

10/26/23
10/26/23
10/26/23
10/26/23
10/26/23
10/26/23
10/26/23
10/26/23
10/26/23
10/26/23
10/26/23
10/26/23
10/26/23
10/26/23

Iwmain.x3a

Type
Name
Name
Name
Name
Name
Name
Name
Name
Name
Name
Name
Name
Name
Cad Call

Description

Johnson, Destiny J
Moore, Kenneth L
Walker, Kathleen L
Walker, Jonathan Adam
BERUBE, ROLAND D
MacFarlane, Shayne G
BURGESS, CLAYTON T
Lamothe, Kelsey
Petrocelli, John
Petrocelli, Genie

Bamett, Jason

Poland, Nickolas Ryan
ROUSSEAU, MICHAEL
01:29:55 10/26/23 Agency Assist

Relationship
witness- Det. Therri
witness - Det Therri
witness -Det Hall
witness - Det Hall
witness - Det Therri
witness --Det Hall
witness - Det Therri
witness- Det. Schaef
wtiness- Det. Schaef
witness- Det. Schaef
witness- Det. Schaef
witness --Det Hall
witness - Det Therri
Initiating Call
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit
AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Active Shooter): On October 25, 2023, |, Operator Kipp Bleicken, responded to the Lewiston
Police Department (designated staging area), in response to an active shooter(s) at large in the greater

Lewiston area. | was ultimately assignes to a security detail at the Lewiston Police Department, 171 Park
Street, Lewiston.

DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

1. At approximately 1958 hours on Wednesday, October 25, 2023, | was notified via IAR
notification that the team was on standby to responded to Lewiston, following an active
shooter(s) incidents at the Just-In-Time Recreation center, 24 Mollison Way, Lewiston,
and Schemengees Bar & Grill, 551 Lincoln Street, Lewiston.

2. At approximately 1816 hours, | was notified via IAR notification to respond to stage at the
Lewiston Police Department, at which time | was en route from —

3. Upon my arrival, | donned my tactical equipment, and was immediately assigned to
provide security on the south-west wall of the upper PD parking lot. | remained in this
position, providing security over the staging area until approximately 0230 (October 24), at

which time | was relieved by operators of the Southern Maine Regional SWAT.
Subject(s) detained by this Operator: [1Yes [ NoX

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):
1.
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23-033202

Cumberland County Sheriff's Office

Law Report for Incident 23-033330

23-033329
Nature: Canine Address: 156 East Ave
Location: Lewiston ME 04240
Offense Codes:
Received By: Beal R How Received: T Agency: 0300

Responding Officers:

Responsible Officers: Stickney, C
When Reported: 19:10:05 10/28/23

~ Disposition: CLR 10/28/23
Occurred Between: 19:10:05 10/28/23 and 19:10:24 10/28/23

Assigned To:
Status:

Detail: Date Assigned: **/**/**
Status Dates *#/%%/** Due Date: *%/%*/%*

Complainant:
Last:

DOB: *#/s%/k

Race:
Oth Phone(s):
Alert Codes:

Offense Codes
Reported:

First: Mid:

Dr Lic: Address:
Sex: Phone: City: ,

Additional Offense: KO9ST Canine Assist

Circumstances

LT13 Highway/Road/Alley

Responding Officers:
Stickney, C

Responsible Officer:
Received By:

How Received:
When Reported:
Judicial Status:
Misc Entry:

Stickney, C

Beal R

T Telephone
19:10:05 10/28/23

Observed: K9ST Canine Assist

Unit :
343

Agency: 0300

Last Radio Log: 19:13:06 10/28/23 CMPLT

Clearance: K9R K-9 Report Only

Disposition: CLR Date: 10/28/23
Occurred between: 19:10:05 10/28/23
and: 19:10:24 10/28/23
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Law Report for Incident 23-033330

Page 2 of 3

Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
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Narrative

Cumberland County Sheriff's Department
Deputy Christian E. Stickney

October 27, 2023

K9 Report

On the above date and I (Christian Stickney) was on duty assigned to ESU as a
Tactical K9 Operator. We were activated as part of a search for Mass shooting
suspect.

We rallied at Lewiston HS where I was assigned to a QRF force. We were then
deployed to Topsham for a male that fled into the woods.

We had air support and were advised —team was on scene.

On our arrival we were told to stand down and return to the HS. Once there we
were advised the suspect had been located deceased.

343

Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Date
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit

AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation):

1. On 10-27-23 | was activated to the Lewiston High School parking lot for ESU

deployments reference the active shooter
DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

1. | was the Team Leader and | and Assistant Team Leader Dyar were assigned to put
together 3 quick reaction forces to respond to calls of any ESU nature.

2. Teams were assigned

3. We were deployed to Richmond in - for a male that was seen on two separate |
occasions ducking into the woods. Shortly after we arrived at the area we were called back
to the High School and were informed that the shooting suspect had been located

deceased.

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: 00 Yes x No

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):
1. N/A

INJURIES
Was this Operator injured during the operation? O Yes [XINo
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If applicable provide a description:

PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
O Yes xNo OUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? [ Yes No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
O Yes No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Matthew Tufts 10-29-23

NAME DATE
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY

Emergency Services Unit
AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation):

1. Active shooter

DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

1. Responded to Lewiston Police Department

2. Provided security for the parking lot entrance off Lisbon St.

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: 00 Yes X No

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):

1. Robert Card [ IEGNNNNG_GE

INJURIES

Was this Operator injured during the operation? 00 Yes XNo
If applicable provide a description:
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit

AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation):

1. On Wednesday, October 25, 2023 at 07:58 hours, the Cumberland County ESU Team was
activated for an active shooter event in the City of LeW|ston The team was advised to respond
to the staging area, Lewiston Police Department.

DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

1. | arrived at the Lewiston Police Department at 20:30 hours and prepared my ESU
issued gear for deployment.

2. | entered the staging area and met with TL Matt Tufts.

3. | was assigned to perimeter security of the Lewiston Police Department || | | I

4. | held that post until 0200 hours when | was relieved by members of the South Portland

Regional Team.

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: [0 Yes X No

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):
1.

INJURIES

Was this Operator injured during the operation? 0 Yes X No
If applicable provide a description:
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PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
OYes XNo 0OUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? [ Yes X No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
O Yes X No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Daniel Young 10/31/2023
NAME DATE
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit
AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (search): On October 27, 2023, |, Operator Kipp Bleicken, responded to the Lewiston High
School to assist as needed, in the search for Active Shooter Suspect, Robert Card.

DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

1. At approximately 1830, on October 27, 2023, | responded to the staging area, located at
Lewiston High School parking lot. | was assigned to | | | | |  JJJEEEEE. \ith Operators
Tyler Monses, Garret McCarthy, Brian Olson, Joe Dyar, and Matt Tufts (TL). | was
designated to less lethal mutation, assigned to the 40mm launcher. We were advised to
have all equipment prepared and staged for quick response as needed.

2. Several minutes later, |l team was called to deploy. Upon entering I -
were briefed by ATL Dyar that there were two separate witness accounts of a male
running into the woods in the Richmond area, and possibly being pursued [ ENGcNzN.

3. Upon our arrival to the area, we staged along a dirt road, in a remote location (specific
location unknown to this operator). We were then advised to return to the high school
staging area.

4. Upon our return to the staging area, we were advised that the suspect, CARD, was

located deceased. This concluded my involvement.

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: 0 Yes O No X

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):
1.
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INJURIES

Was this Operator injured during the operation? O Yes [ONo X
If applicable provide a description:

PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
OYes [ONoX [OUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? [ Yes 0 NoX
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
O Yes O NoX

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Kipp Bleicken 10-29-2023
NAME DATE
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit

AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation):

1. 1800 hours | responded to the Lewiston High School for a predetermined ESU activation.
2. Person of interest: Robert Card DOB | NN

DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

1. 1 was assigned with ‘| EGTNcNNIN5GE

2. Shortly after Team 1 was deployed with |JIE}lll to respond to Richmond for a possible
sighting of the suspect.

3. Once in the area we were notified to disregard, and respond back to the command post.

4. Once at the command post | was notified they located Card deceased.

5. This ended my involvement in the incident.

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: [1Yes ® No

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):
1.

INJURIES
Was this Operator injured during the operation? [0 Yes MNo
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If applicable provide a description:

PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
O Yes ™M No [OUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? [ Yes m No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
O Yes W No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Tyler Monsees 10/31/2023
NAME DATE
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Commander Marc Marion

CUMBERLAND COUNTY
SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Emergency Services Division

AFTER ACTION REPORT

X Ad‘hi’inistrative Cdmmand ]

Entry Team

Perimeter Team

Breach Team

Medical Team

Uniformed Patrol

Designated Marksman
Team

Negotiator Team

X Other (dentify within synopsis)

SYNOPSIS

1. Active shooter incident in Lewiston, assistance in the search for the suspect.

DETAILS

1. On 10/27/2023 | was contacted by MSP Tactical Team Commander Greg Roy. He

requested assistance covering an operation period this night between 1800-0200 hours.

2. | contact Capt. Ackerman who authorized the use of the tactical portion of the team and

I P<mission was granted and a page was sent to the team telling them to

rally and wait for further instructions.

3. | arrived and met with Cmndr. Roy who requested the use of the armor and a QRF

(Quick reaction force) to be ready and respond as needed to tips.

4. The team was briefed and |l QRF team was assembled. The remainder of the

team was assigned in 3-4 operator elements to respond in marked cruisers if need be.

Only the [l QRF was utilized in the operation.

5. | assumed a position in the command post area with CMNDR. Roy.
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6. At approximately 1900 hours CMNDR. Roy requested the assistance of the - QRF
to respond to the area || ]I in Richmond. A report was received that a male
was seen lurking in the back yard. The - QRF was sent to this area to support the
I (<o that was actively conducting a track.

7. An additional report was received that a male was seen fleeing into the woods -

I 1< I ORF

was asked to conduct roving patrol in both areas.

8. A short time later CMNDR. Roy asked that the |JJJJJJIll team and the I QRF

return to the command post. A briefing was scheduled for 2030 hours.

9. | attended the briefing and learned the suspect was found deceased. CMNDR. Roy

advised that ESU units could secure.

10. Units rallied in the parking lot for debrief before the team cleared. AAR’s were requested

of the QRF team as they were the only assets deployed.

Subject(s) Encountered Yes No X
Subject(s)

1. Robert Card | IEGzGzINR

INJURIES

Did injury or death occur during this operation? Yes No X
If applicable provide a description:

No injuries to operators on scene. N/A

PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property during the operation?  Yes No X
Describe damage and how it occurred:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized OYes X No
If so, describe use:
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Less Lethal Munitions utilized (to include chemical / gas deployment) 0Yes & No
If so, describe use:

ESU PERSONNEL INVOLVED

1. Commander Marc Marion (CP)

2. ATL Hamilton (QRF/ breacher)
3. ATL Dyar (QRF/ medic)

4. TL Tufts (team leader/ QRF)

5. Bissonette

6. Olson (QRF)

7. Monsees (QRF/ DM)

8. Wrigley

9. McCarthy (QRF/ breacher)

10.Young

11.McVety

12.Hinkley

13.Purninton

14. Fegan

15.Paradis

16.Mailman

17.Leach

18.Blieken (QRF/ 40mm less lethal)

19. Stickney (QRF/ K9)

COMMAND STAFF

1. Capt. Ackerman

SUPPORT STAFF (To include Tactical Communications, Assisting Agencies, Vehicle Operations, and CID)

1. I Driver Pattee

ATTACHMENTS
1. N/A

DISTRIBUTION
1. Spillman Database (Non-Partitioned)

Commander Marc Marion
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit
AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation): Active Shooter Situation — Lewiston - Manhunt

1. Man Hunt for Active Shooter

DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

Activated to stand by at Lewiston HS.

Assigned Crisis Element || Gz
Staged for assignment

Assigned to assist || | ] ] ]I i~ Richmond

Arrived to scene and asked to return to HS
Returned to HS for debrief

Cleared the scene

N o o R oDd-~

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: 0 Yes X No

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):
1.

INJURIES
Was this Operator injured during the operation? OO Yes X No
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If applicable provide a description:

PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
OYes XNo [OUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? [ Yes X No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
O Yes X No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Joseph Dvyar 10-29-23
NAME DATE

Document Revised 8/2013




CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit
AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation):

1. The ESU team was deployed to Lewiston PD on 10/27, to assist with an active shooter
incident that occurred in the city.

DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

1. | arrived at Lewiston H.S. as directed. This was the staging area.
2. | remained here until cleared.
Subject(s) detained by this Operator: 00 Yes X No

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):
1.

INJURIES

Was this Operator injured during the operation? 0 Yes X No
If applicable provide a description:

PROPERTY DAMAGE
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Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
OYes XNo OUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? [ Yes X No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
O Yes XNo

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Tyler Leach 10/31/2023
NAME DATE
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY

Emergency Services Unit
AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation): Search for Suspect (Active Shooter)

1. On Friday, October 27, 2023, at 1800hrs, the Cumberland County Emergency Services

Unit (CCESU) was activated to assist the Maine State Police Tactical Team, in the ongoing
search for active shooter suspect, Robert Card, DOB: - Card had killed and
injured numerous people during a shooting rampage in Lewiston several days prior. Card’s
first shooting spree occurred at Just In Time Recreation (24 Mollison Way, Lewiston, ME)
and the second shooting spree occurred at Schemengees Bar and Grille (651 Lincoln
Street, Lewiston, ME) shortly after. CCESU operator staged at Lewiston High School (156
East Avenue, Lewiston, ME). At the time of the callout, Card’s whereabouts were
unknown. Several ESU operators were deployed - to follow-up on several

possible sightings of Card. Card was subsequently located deceased in Lisbon by another

agency, I

DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

. I was assigned |l 2s 2 breacher for one of the Quick Reaction Forces (QRF).
. My element was deployed to Richmond when several reports had come in that Card may
have been spotted running through the woods.

. A tactical K9 track was conducted by the Maine State Police in the area of the sightings

and our element was called to assist.
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4. | deployed || under night vision on a secluded roadway in Richmond.
5. Our element was called back to the staging location shortly after deploying ||| Gz

because Card had been located by deceased in Lisbon by another assistin agency.

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: o Yes Xo No

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):
1.

INJURIES

Was this Operator injured during the operation? o Yes XoNo
If applicable provide a description:

PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
o Yes XoNo oUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? o Yes Xo No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
o Yes Xo No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

ﬁmﬂ///o%m@ 10/29/2023

NAaME DaTe
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit
AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation):

1. On 10/2772023 1 respondad with other ESU Operators to Lewiston High School to stage as

a tactical unit afier being activated at approximately 1415 hours. This was in reqards to

the on-going manhuni for Robert Card, the suspect in a largescale active sheoter incident

in Lewiston on 10/25,

DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

1. On 10/27/2023, after arriving at the staging point at Lewiston High School, operators were
given their assignments and roles for any tactical operation to be mounted. | was
assigned- Also assigned-was TL Matt Tufts, ATL Joe Dyar,
Operator Kipp Bleicken, Operator Garrett McCarthy and Operator Tyler Monsees. We
were advised that for the duration of our time assigned, we would be operating as a quick
reaction force, should the need arise during the search for Robert Card.

2. Atapproximately 1830 hours, TL Tufts told our group to board—and that we
would be in route to the Town of Richmond to assist a Border Patrol element. While in
route, | learned from ATL Dyar that a Border Patrol team was currently tracking a male
suspect in the woods, who had fled from them, during the search for Card. There was no
other available information.

3. After awhile we arrived into a long driveway to a residence in Richmond. Members
deployed —while we waited for further information. A short time after
deploying, we were approached in the driveway by a male with a flash light. ATL Dyar and
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| spoke with the male and learmned that he was the owner of the property and was coming
out to check his land after seeing the helicopter above and lights in his yard. He was told
that the area was not safe and to return inside his home. The male then departed back to
his house.

4, After a few minutes on-scene, TL Tufts advised our element to board -and that
we would be returning to Lewiston High School for another assignment.

5. Awhile later we arrived back at Lewiston High School and learned that the suspect in the
manhunt had been discovered deceased. After debriefing | returned home, having no
further involvement in this incident.

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: No

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):
1. Robert Card

INJURIES

Was this Operator injured during the operation? No
If applicable provide a description:

PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
No
If Yes or Unknown describe in detail;

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Document Revised 8/2013




Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY

Emergency Services Unit
AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation): Active Shooter

1. On Wednesday, October 25, 2023, at 2016hrs, the Cumberland County Emergency
Services Unit (CCESU) was activated to assist the Lewiston Police Department, who's
officers had just responded to two active shooter complaints. | was informed the suspect,
Robert Card, DOB: — had killed and injured numerous people during a
shooting rampage. Card'’s first shooting spree occurred at Just In Time Recreation (24
Mollison Way, Lewiston, ME) and the second shooting spree occurred at Schemengees
Bar and Grille (551 Lincoln Street, Lewiston, ME) shortly after. At the time of CCESUs
response, Card was still at large and believed to be armed with a rifle and operating a
white Subaru Outback, — | responded to the Lewiston Police
Department (171 Park Street, Lewiston, ME) and held a perimeter position around the
police department with other CCESU operators. CCESU had | staged to be
utilized as a Quick Reaction Force (QRF) for that area, but Card was unlocated that night.
CCESU operators were relieved by Bangor’s tactical team at approximately 0130hrs as

the search continued.

DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

1. | responded to the Lewiston Police Department as an operator for the CCESU.

2. | held a perimeter position at the (B/C) side of the police department.
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PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
OYes XNo [OUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? [ Yes X No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
O Yes X No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Nick Wrigley 10/29/2024
NAME DATE
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3. | held the perimeter until being relieved by Bangor Tactical Team members at

approximately 0130hrs.

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: o Yes Xo No

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):
1.

INJURIES

Was this Operator injured during the operation? o Yes XoNo
If applicable provide a description:

PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
oYes XoNo oUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? o Yes Xo No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
o Yes Xo No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

%/mzz/%%m@ 10/29/2023

NaAmME DaATE
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit
AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation):

1. On 10/25/2023 |, Operator Wiley McVety, responded to the Lewiston Police Department

for an active shooter situation.
DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

1. .Upon arrival | assisted in providing security around the police department.

2. Operator Curry and | then went to investigate a suspicious vehicle that was in the
immediate area however we did not locate the vehicle and we returned to the police
department.

3. | resumed assisting with security around the police department.

4. | then responded to the scene of the suspects vehicle with other operators and was
assigned the 40mm launcher.

5. | provided less lethal coverage over the vehicle from a nearby bridge.

6. We were relieved by another tactical team and then we responded to a nearby school
where we pulled out another piece of armor that was stuck. | provided security during that
recovery operation.

7. No other actions taken

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: [ Yes No

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):
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1. Robert Card IS

INJURIES

Was this Operator injured during the operation? O Yes [XINo
If applicable provide a description:

PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
O Yes No [OUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? [ Yes No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
O Yes No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Wiley McVety 10/28/2023
NAME DATE
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit
AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation):
1. Active shooter incident in Lewiston

DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

1. On 10/25/2023 at approximately 19:58 hours I, (Operator Nathan Paradis) received an ‘I

Am Responding” (IAR) notification on my phone from Commander Marc Marion to stand
by for a call out in Lewiston.

. At approximately 20:16 hours, | received an IAR noatification for a full ESU team activation
for an active shooter in Lewiston at 551 Lincoln Street. The notification advised the staging

location was the Lewiston Police Department.

3. At approximately 20:21 hours, | responded to the staging location.

4. At approximately 20:35 hours, | arrived at the staging location.

. | met with Team Leader Matt Tufts. | learned the suspect was believed to be Robert Card
I | vas shown a surveillance picture of the suspect. The picture had
what is believed to be the AR style long-gun he was using during the shooting. | learned
there were multiple fatalities and dozens of injuries resulting from the shooting and that the
suspect was still at-large. | was also show a picture of the suspects white SUV he was
believed to be driving after leaving (2) or more shooting locations.. TL Tufts assigned me
to hold scene/building security of the jJjjjjjiij side of the Police Department as a perimeter
unit. | was assigned this task in partnership with Southern Maine Response Team (SMRT)
Operator Markellos. | remained in this post for the remainder of the call out holding

security of the Police Department. Operator Markellos went with the rest of the SMRT
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team shortly after we got to the perimeter. | was assigned other various ESU team
members as partners.
6. At approximately 01:36 hours, | cleared from the Command Post, and cleared from this

call out with nothing further to add.

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: [0 Yes = No

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):
1. N/A

INJURIES

Was this Operator injured during the operation? [0 Yes =No
If applicable provide a description: N/A

PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
OYes =No OUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail: N/A

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? 0O Yes = No
If Yes indicate number of rounds: N/A

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
O Yes = No

If Yes indicate number of rounds: N/A

Operator Nathan Paradis 10-27-2023

NAME DATE
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit
AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation):

1. On 10/25/2023 at approximately 1930 hours | became aware of reports of an active

shooting incident in the City of Lewiston. 1 had learned that there were at least two
different shooting scenes and that there were possibly dozens of casualties. At
approximately 2015 hours | received a team activation message from Commander Marc
Marion with direction to report to the Lewiston Police Department. 1 responded from the

Town of Vassalboro and arrived approximately 30 minutes after receiving the message.

DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order);

1. After arriving at Lewiston PD, | met with several other ESU team members. Eventually we

were briefed by ATL Matt Tufts and given various assignments. Myself and other
operators were assigned to providing external security to the Lewiston PD building.

Specifically, | was assigned to secure the—bui!ding and began doing so
at approximately 2100 hours.

. Over the course of the next several hours we received additional updates regarding the
incident to include a picture of the suspect, his name and the registration of a vehicle that
he was possibly driving. Later into the evening / early morning, | learned via radio traffic
that the suspect’s car had been located on a boat launch in the Town of Lisbon, however it
was unoccupied.

. Myself and the other operators assigned to the security detail remained at our posts until
approximately ’0130 hours on the morning of 10/26. We were relieved by members of
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Southern Maine Regional Swat. Shortly after being relieved, | left the scene ending my

involvement in the incident that night / morning.

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: No

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):
1. Robert Card

INJURIES

Was this Operator injured during the operation? No
if applicable provide a description:

PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
No

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:
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)

NAME DATE
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit

AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation):
Active shooter

DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

On 10/25/2023 at approximately 2000hrs | responded to an ESU activation directing me to
Lewiston police department. When | arrived on scene | assigned myself to the Lisbon St. side
of the police department on perimeter security with three other team members. | was relieved

of my post at approximately 0130hrs by members of the Bangor SWAT team. End of report

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: 0 Yes  x[O No

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):
1. N/A

INJURIES

Was this Operator injured during the operation? [0 Yes x [INo
If applicable provide a description:
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PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
OYes xONo OUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? [ Yes xO No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
O Yes x[O No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Trevor Purinton 10/27/2023
NAME DATE
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit

AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation):

1. On 10-25-23 | was activated to the Lewiston Police Department for an active shooter

with 2 different locations that had taken place.
DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

1. | was the Team Leader first to arrive at Lewiston PD with K9 Deputy Stickney. | made
contact with MSP Sgt. Farley in the command center on the second floor of Lewiston PD. |
asked him what he needed from our arriving TAC Team and he asked for 360 security
around the PD. As operators arrived | assigned members to different sides of the building.
We also sent our snipers to |JJJ I the PD as over watch.

2. | then was asked to set up a quick reaction force in case we were needed somewhere else
in the city.

3. Atone point we were deployed to Lisbon just prior to Dipping Dots Ice Cream to help
assist at a turn out by the Androscoggin River as the car had been located there
abandoned. We set up Il on the bridge along with other agencies to help keep the

perimeter secured.

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: [1Yes x No

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):
1. N/A
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INJURIES

Was this Operator injured during the operation? 0 Yes [XINo
If applicable provide a description:

PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
O Yes xNo [OUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? [] Yes No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
OO Yes No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Matthew Tufts 10-29-23

NAME DATE
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit

AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation):

1. ESU activation for active shooter in Lewiston for 2 separate mass shootings.
DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

1. | received notification of an ESU activation in support of an active shooter situation in
Lewiston

2. | donned my ESU gear and responded to the Lewiston Police Department.

3. Once at LPD, | was informed of the suspect Robert Card, provided a photo and a vehicle
description.

4. A short time later | was asked to respond to a location on Androscoggin Ave for a possible
suspect vehicle sighting. Deputy Wiley McVety and | responded in my cruiser however the
vehicle was not located. Deputy McVety and | checked a number of other locations with
other officers before responding back to the PD.

5. Once at the PD | was asked to respond to the roof of LPD to provide over watch security
for admin staff and other mustering units.

6. Around 0200 hrs we were relieved by SMSRT and | cleared.

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: 0 Yes [I No

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):

1. Robert Card | IEGzGzINR
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INJURIES

Was this Operator injured during the operation? O Yes [ONo
If applicable provide a description:

PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
OYes ONo [OUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? [ Yes O No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
O Yes 0O No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Tom Curry 10/31/2023

NAME DATE
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit
AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation): Active Shooter Situation - Lewiston

1. Active Shooter at multiple locations in Lewiston

DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

Activated to stand by at Lewiston PD

Arrived and assigned [l security at PD
Assigned to Crisis Elementjilllll

Deployed to scene of suspects vehicle

Held security near vehicle

Relieved and returned to PD

N o o kA~ ODN~

Cleared after debrief

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: 0 Yes X No

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):
1.

INJURIES
Was this Operator injured during the operation? [0 Yes X No
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If applicable provide a description:

PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
OYes XNo [OUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? [ Yes X No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
O Yes X No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Joseph Dyar 10-29-23
NAME DATE
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit
AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation):

1. The ESU team was deployed to Lewiston PD on 10/25, to assist with an active shooter
incident that occurred in the city.

DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

1. | arrived at LPD and was assigned to stand perimeter of the PD, specifically, -
corner.
2. | remained here until cleared.
Subject(s) detained by this Operator: 00 Yes X No

Subject(s) (To include bate of Birth):
1.

INJURIES

Was this Operator injured during the operation? [0 Yes X No
If applicable provide a description:
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PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
O Yes XNo 0OUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? [ Yes X No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
O Yes X No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Tyler Leach 10/31/2023
NAME DATE
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit

AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS:

Assist the Lewiston Police Department with an active shooter occurring at multiple
locations within the City of Lewiston on 10/25/23.

DETAILS

1.

| arrived at the staging location which located at the Lewiston Police Department and was

instructed to gear up.

. Team Commander Marc Marion informed ESU members and myself that we were holding

security at the Lewiston Police Department. ESU Operators were strategically placed

around the perimeter of the police station and our designated marksmen were placed |

. Commander Marion then tasked myself, TL Tufts, ATL Hamilton, ATL Dyar,Op. Macvety,

and CCSO Deputy Stickney and his K-9 Teemo so assist other tactical units near a boat
launch in Lisbon. It was said the suspected shooters vehicle was at this boat launch.
Once we arrived at this boat launch, we exited the MRAP and began searching the
immediate area.

| was able to use my thermal handheld scope and could not find any indication of human
detection other than fellow LEOs.

This element stayed on the bridge until we were relieved by Southern Maine SWAT.
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7. We arrived back at the Lewiston Police Department and Commander Marion informed us

to go home and get some rest in the event we were to be called back to assist.

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: 00 Yes X No

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):
1.
2.

INJURIES

Was this Operator injured during the operation? 0 Yes X No
If applicable provide a description:

PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
OYes X No [OUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? [ Yes X No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
O Yes X No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:
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Kurt Fegan 10/31/23

NAME DATE
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County Regional
Emergency Services Unit
Operator After Action Report Form

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation): | was dispatched to an active shooter in Lewiston Maine

DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

1. 2016 | received a page to respond to Lewiston PD for an active Shooter

2. | arrived at Lewiston PD an was advised that | would be holding security at the Park
Street entrance of the PD

3. Commander Marion then assigned me as the breacher on the quick reaction force team
operating out | EGGNI:B

4. | was dispatched to Lisbon to maintains security on a bridge where the suspects vehicle
was located

5. | was relieved at 0200 by Southern Maine Regional Swat

6. | returned to Lewiston PD where | was briefed and cleared the scene

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: Yes XNo

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):
1.
2,

INJURIES

Was this Operator injured during the operation? [0 Yes X No
If applicable provide a description:
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PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
Yes X No [OUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? Yes X No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?

Yes xNo

If Yes indicate humber of rounds:

Thomas Hamilton 10/28/23
NAME DATE
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit
AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation):
1. On 10/25/2023 the ESU team was activated due to an active shooter situation that took

place in Lewiston. There were multiple casualties and the possible suspect had not been
apprehended yet.

DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

1. The ESU team was activated and informed to stage at the Lewiston PD.

2. | arrived at the Lewiston PD and was put on perimeter to guard the PD and maintain

security.
3. Nothing significant took place.

4. | was relieved from my post.

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: (1 Yes v No

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):
1.

INJURIES

Was this Operator injured during the operation? 0 Yes v'No
If applicable provide a description:
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PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
OYes v No [OUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? [1 Yes v No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
O Yes v No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Michael Hinkley 10/28/2023
NAME DATE
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit
AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation):

1. ESU activation to assist the Lewiston Police Department with an active shooter incident in

their jurisdiction

DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

1. While off duty, | received an | Am Responding pre-alert and activation page to respond to
the Lewiston Police Department to assist with an ongoing active shooting.

2. Upon my arrival to LPD | dawned my gear and met with Detective / sniper Curry, CCSO
who briefed me on what little information he had.

3. | collected all of my gear needed for an ESU deployment as a sniper and responded to the
command area to meet with team leadership.

4. | was briefed by Sgt. / Commander Marion who assigned the entirety of the sniper section
B 1 o'ide over-watch and area security

5. | met with all snipers assigned to the section and briefed them on our assignment

6. | moved to | <stablished a tripod standing position with my GA Precision FBI
HRT rifle overlooking Lisbon and Spruce Streets.

7. After several hours, | was advised our section had been relieved and we could collapse
our position

8. | met with CDR Marion who released my section from the scene to return home.

9. | briefed the sniper section and released them.

10.1 packed my gear, and returned home.
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11.Nothing further

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: No

Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):

N/A

INJURIES

Was this Operator injured during the operation? No
If applicable provide a description:

PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
No

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?

No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

NAME DATE
DENNIS MAILMAN 10/27/23
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Commander Marc Marion

Lewiston Police Department/ 551 Lincmc;lrny Street, Lewiston

CUMBERLAND COUNTY
SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Emergency Services Division

AFTER ACTION REPORT

N/A

X Administrative Command _

ntryTeam

Perimeter Team

Breach Team

X Medical Team

Uniformed Patrol

Designated Marksman
Team

Negotiator Team

X Other (identify within synopsis)

SYNOPSIS

1. Active shooter incident in Lewiston

DETAILS

1. | overheard radio traffic that there was an active shooter incident in the City of Lewiston.

| overheard radio traffic hearing officers yelling for assistance.

2. | contacted Lewiston/ Auburn RCC and offered the assistance of the ESU Team.

3. | started in the direction of Lewiston.

4. |received approval from Capt. Ackerman to activate the ESU team. The CCRCC was

contacted and sent the activation page with a rally location of Lewiston PD.

5. | arrived at Lewiston PD and was requested to use the team to secure a perimeter

around the PD.

6. | arranged for B to respond to Lewiston PD and the Command Post to stage at

the Collisee.

7. Tactical dispatchers responded and were attached to the CP.
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8. TL Tufts arrived and was tasked with deploying the team as they arrived.

9. DM's Mailman, Burke, Curry and Monsees were deployed [ IENEGcTcTccccucG

10.A QRF team was assembled and placed in | ] JJEIII the request of MSP Tactical
Team Commander Greg Roy.

11.The QRF team was dispatched to cover a bridge in Lisbon near where the suspect

vehicle was located.

12.1 remained in the command area until the QFR and perimeter team were relieved by the
Southern Maine Regional SWAT team around 0200 hours.

13.1 cleared the call with nothing further.

Subject(s) Encountered Yes No X
Subject(s)

1. Robert Card [ IIGIH

INJURIES

Did injury or death occur during this operation? Yes No X
If applicable provide a description:

No injuries to operators on scene. N/A

PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property during the operation? ~ Yes No X
Describe damage and how it occurred:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized [OYes X No
If so, describe use:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized (to include chemical / gas deployment) CIYes & No
If so, describe use:
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ESU PERSONNEL INVOLVED

1. Commander Marc Marion (CP)
2. ATL Hamilton (QRF/ breacher)

3. ATL Dyar (QRF/ medic)
4, TL Tufts (team leader/ QRF)
5. Bissonette (PD Perimeter)
6. Olson (perimeter team)
7. Monsees (DM | team)
8. Wrigley (perimeter Team)
9. McCarthy (perimeter team)
10.Young (perimeter team)
11.McVety (QRF/ 40mm less lethal)
12.Hinkley (perimeter)
13.Purninton (TL of perimeter team)
14. Fegan (QRF)
15.Paradis (perimeter)
16.Curry DM team)
17.Burke ( DM Team)
18.Mailman DM team)
19.Leach (perimeter team)
20.Kipp Blieken (perimeter team)

COMMAND STAFF

1. Sheriff Joyce
2. Chief Deputy Pellerin
3. Capt. Ackerman

SUPPORT STAFF (To include Tactical Communications, Assisting Agencies, Vehicle Operations, and CID)

. | Driver Pattee

1

2. Maria Jensen (disp)
3. Erin Pelletier (disp)
4. Hunter Smith (CP)

ATTACHMENTS
1. N/A

DISTRIBUTION
1. Spillman Database (Non-Partitioned)
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Commander Marc Marion
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit
AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS

The Cumberland County Emergency Services Unit (ESU) responded to the Lewiston Police
Department to assist the Lewiston Police Department and other rechies with the
mass casualty situation. The suspect was known to be Robert Card

DETAILS

1. 1, Westbrook Police Officer Brett Bissonnette, and active ESU member, responded to the
Lewiston Police Department at approximately 2006 hours.

2. | was assigned to the perimeter of the Lewiston Police Department and this the location |
stayed through this incident till | was relieved at approximately 0200 hours.

3. No further details to notate

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: [1Yes % No

Subjects(s)

1. Robert Card -

INJURIES
Was this Operator injured during the operation? [ Yes #No
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If applicable provide a description:

PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
O Yes #No [OUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? [ Yes # No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
O Yes #* No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

qlm%(\ L\OWNGR

E DATE
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit

' AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation):

Active shooter response in the Lewiston area.

DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

1. On 10/25/2023, at approximately 2000, | received electronic communications via | am
Responding alerting me of an ESU activation for an active shooter incident in the city of
Lewiston.

2. | responded to the Lewiston Police Department.

3. Imet With E$U Command staff. | was given updated and pertinent information surrounding
the incident. | observed a picture of the suspect.

4. | provided scene security from the rooftop of the Lewiston Police Department until 0200.

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: [1 Yes E/l;lo

Subjects(s)
1.

INJURIES

Wass this Operator injured during the operation? [ Yes E@o
If applicable provide a description:

t

{
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PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
OYes #No [OUnknown

if Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? [ Yes E/No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

/
Less LethalMunitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
O Yes No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Joseph Burke 10/25/2023
NAME DATE
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY
Emergency Services Unit
AFTER ACTION REPORT

SYNOPSIS (Type of Activation):

1. Active shooter response to Lewiston, ME.

2. Person of interest: Robert Card || EGczNN

DETAILS (Operators narrative in chronological order):

1. On October 25!, 2023 | was notified of an active shooter in the town of Lewiston. | was
requested to respond to the staging area, Lewiston Police Department.

2. | arrived at the staging area and was given direction to take position [ EGcIINGGNR
Lewiston Police Department.

3. | assumed the role of sniper. | was assigned with sniper Curry as a sniper spotter element.

4. | held cover and surveillance of the surrounding area of the Lewiston Police Department.

5. |did not observe anything suspicious and did not engage with any civilians verbally or
physically.

6. | was cleared by command at approximately 0100 hours.

7. | cleared my position and Southern Maine Special Response team snipers took over
coverage.

8. This ended my involvement in the incident.

Subject(s) detained by this Operator: [1Yes M No
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Subject(s) (To include Date of Birth):
1.

INJURIES

Was this Operator injured during the operation? [ Yes HENo
If applicable provide a description:

PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
O Yes mNo [OUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? [ Yes ®m No
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
O Yes MW No

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Tyler Monsees 10/26/2023
NAME DATE
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INJURIES

Was this Operator injured during the operation? O Yes [ONo X
If applicable provide a description:

PROPERTY DAMAGE

Was any damage caused to any property by this Operator?
OYes [ONoX [OUnknown

If Yes or Unknown describe in detail:

MUNITIONS

Distraction Munitions utilized by this Operator? [ Yes 0 No X
If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Less Lethal Munitions utilized by this Operator (to include chemical / gas deployment)?
O Yes O NoX

If Yes indicate number of rounds:

Kipp Bleicken 10-29-2023
NAME DATE

Document Revised 8/2013




